Kyle Area Youth Advisory Council (KAYAC) Meeting Minutes Wednesday, February 21, 2024, 6:30 PM Kyle Public Safety Center (Second Floor) 1700 Kohlers Crossing Kyle, TX 78640

The Kyle Area Youth Advisory Council met in a regular scheduled meeting on February 21, 2024, with the following present:

Committee Member Isabella Green

Committee Member Anthony Jaramillo

Committee Member Joshua Power

Committee Member Gavin Lopez

Committee Member Sophia Ramirez

Committee Member Emily Mueller

Committee Member Emma Sanchez

Committee Member Donovan Santine

Aimee Garcia (Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation - Non-Voting Liaison)

Jesse Elizondo (Assistant City Manager- Non-Voting)

Call Meeting to Order and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:56 p.m.

Approval of Minutes

1. Isabella Green made a motion to approve January 17, 2024 minutes. Josh Power seconded the motion, The vote passes (8-0).

Citizen Comment Period with Kyle Area Youth Advisory Council

No public comments at this time.

Reports and Presentations

- Jesse Elizondo and Aimee Garcia presented the adopt a park program as well as other opportunities for charitable or fundraising efforts. The KAYAC discussed various options and opportunities to take action on future agenda items.
- 2. Anthony Jaramillo gave a report on his recent trip to Lewisville, TX where he attended the Texas Municipal League Youth Advisory Summit.
- 3. Gavin Lopez gave an update on social media strategies. The KAYAC discussed using Instagram and Facebook for promotion. Jesse Elizondo will bring back more information from the city communication department at the next meeting.
- 4. The KAYAC discussed branded giveaways for CISD schools including sports equipment or a gaga ball pit.

Consider and Possible Action

- 1. Jesse Elizondo gave a presentation and recommended changes to the by-laws that included adding a budget review and approval to the meetings, changing the liaison to be a city manager designee, and adding the health liaison to the position list. Isabella Green made a motion to approve amendments as recommended. Donovan Santine seconded the motion, The vote passes (8-0).
- 2. The KAYAC held presentations and elections for the newly formed health liaison position. Donovan Santine presented. No other members presented. Isabella Green made a motion to approve Donovan Santine as the new health liaison. Josh Power seconded the motion, The vote passes (8-0).
- 3. Sophia Ramirez gave a presentation on teambuilding opportunities. The KAYAC discussed three options to bring back to the next meeting with pricing and budget numbers, an escape room, game on ATX, or a potluck get together.
- 4. The KAYAC discussed their yearly capstone project. Isabella Green made a motion to approve the capstone project of adopting a park and fundraising through rock painting (for use on trials) and sponsorships/donations, to ultimately present the proceeds to the Forever15 project. Sophia Ramirez seconded the motion, The vote passes (8-0).
- 5. The KAYAC discussed purchasing letterman patches for the members. Isabella Green made a motion to approve purchase of letterman patches with the KAYAC logo, colored by school, with officer positions designated. Donovan Santine seconded the motion, The vote passes (8-0).
- 6. The KAYAC discussed utilizing the budget to allow for meeting meals. Isabella Green made a motion to bring back meals to KAYAC meetings with the staff liaison providing and monitoring the budget for them. Donovan Santine seconded the motion, The vote passes (8-0).

Next Meeting

March 20,2024

Adjourn

With no other agenda items to discuss, Isabella Green made a motion to adjourn. Josh Power seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

COLUNCIA CHAIR